Hickey, Jacqueline (BOS)

From: Terry Beswick <terry@glbthistory.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 2:41 PM

To: Board of Supervisors, (BOS); Docs, SF (LIB)

Cc: board@glbthistory.org; Nicholas Large; Tina Valentin Aguirre; DPH-mpowers; Mikaela
Rioux

Subject: Notification of Open Meetings

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

To whom it may concern:

As a contractor receiving at least $250,000 in public funds from the City and County of San Francisco, it is the policy of
the GLBT Historical Society to comply with San Francisco Administrative Code Section 12L, the Nonprofit Public Access
Ordinance.

According, | am hereby requesting that you post the following announcement:

The following are planned upcoming public meetings of the Board of Directors of the GLBT
Historical Society. These meetings will take place at these dates, times, and locations unless
otherwise notified. To confirm, to receive a copy of agenda, and to have name added to the list
at security desk, please email board@glbthistory.org at least 24 hours in advance.

October 28, 2019-at 6pm at 989 Market Street, San Francisco, CA 94103
April 27, 2020 at 6pm at 989 Market Street, San Francisco, CA 94103
October 26, 2020 at 6pm at 989 Market Street, San Francisco, CA 94103

Thank you, and please let me know if there are any questions.
Yours,

Terry Beswick

Terry Beswick

Executive Director

The GLBT Historical Society
989 Market St., Lower Level
San Francisco, CA 94103
USA

Preferred pronouns: he, him, his

Email: terry@glbthistory.org
Phone: +1 (415} 777-5455 x5
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